

Address

Al Baraha Dubai, UAE

Phone : 0505405880

Nickahsan786@gmail.com

Career Objective

I'm a hardworking, Punctual, Motivated and enthusiastic individual who enjoys new challenges and experiences. My greatest endeavor is to interact with customers and do my best in a fast – paced environment. To Secure a position where I can efficiently contribute my skills and abilities to the growth of the organization and build my professional career over 17 years of dedication with honestly and hard working.

SHAH AHSAN

EDUCATIONAL CREDENTIALS

Advanced Diploma in Information Technology City College of London, England, United Kingdom (October 2004 – November 2005)

Diploma in Information Technology City College of London, England, United Kingdom (October 2003 – September 2004)

Bachelor of Commerce (B.COM) Mohammadpur Kendriya University College, Dhaka – Bangladesh (September 2001- November 2002)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Personal Suitability
- Flexibility
- Accurate
- Team Player
- Excellent oral Communication
- Client Focus
- Reliability
- Organized
- Friendly and respected

<u>SKILLS</u>

- Management, goal Oriented, Organized, Motivated, well reader people through and friendly manners, salespersonship, sales Associate, sales Manager, Team Leader. over 17 years of work Experience in different countries and in different positions.
- Business Management,
- Marketing Manager, Customer Service, Crew Member

PERSONAL PROFILE

- Nationality : Bangladesh
- Date of Birth : 31/01/1982
- Gender : Male
- Languages Known : English, Hindi, Bangla

Visa Status : Visit Visa

<u>Links</u>

- https://www.linkedin.com/in/s hah-ahsan-a797a5119/
- https://my.indeed.com/p/sabk2214u

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Serves customers by providing product and service information and resolving product and service problems.
- Attracts potential customers by answering product and service questions and suggesting information about other products and services.
- Resolves product or service problems by clarifying the customer's complaint, determining the cause of the problem, selecting and explaining the best solution to solve the problem
- Contact current client base with specific products and services to meet their needs.
- Recommends potential products or services to management by collecting customer information and analyzing customer needs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Business Owner
- Ahsan Enterprise Dhaka, Bangladesh
- January 2019 to Present
- . Marketing Manager
- . Dzignscape Studio
- . December 2016 to December 2018
- Store Manager
- Namira Inc New York, NY, USA
- July 2017 to November 2017
- Guest Service Associate
- RED ROOF INN HOTEL Minnesota, USA
- March 2016 to July 2016
- Store Manager
- **CELLAT- Mobile phone Accessories Los** Cerritos, **California, USA**
- Store Manager
- Dominator Fuels Louisburg, Kansas
- June 2015 to December 2015
- Sales Associate

- Bangles World, Jewelry Shop Manhattan, NY, US
- February 2015 to June 2015
- Property Assistant Manager
- LEE Properties Selangor, Malaysia
- January 2010 to March 2013
- Store Manager
- 7 Eleven Convenient shop Subang jaya, Malaysia
- January 2011 to December 2012
- Sales Associate
- Pop Life Electronics Company Nicosia, Cyprus
- April 2007 to March 2009
- Product Manager
- Nokia Dhaka, Bangladesh
- May 2006 to May 2007
- Floor Manager
- Shiraz Restaurant Brick lane, London, United Kingdom
- November 2003 to January 2006
- Sales Associate
- T- Mobile White Chapel, London, United Kingdom
- December 2003 to November 2005

DECLARATION

I hereby certify that the above information are true and correct according to the of my knowledge and my experience. If selected I assure that I would perform to the best of my abilities, early awaiting a position response.

S M FERDAUS AHSAN

